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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 10:13 AM

To: OH Vale

Cc: HO Vincent; ONG Chung Yang; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKV 7021Y
Dear Vale,

The market value for SKV 7021Y is S63K - S66K(est) as at September 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 1:31 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKV 7021Y

Dear All,
Very Sorry, correct Vehicle number is SKV 7021Y(as attached COE/Parf) , not SKN 5185M.

Best Regards
Chung Yang

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>
Date: 30 September 2019 at 6:37:22 PM SGT

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKN 5185M

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com,admin@autoprobe.com.sg,benson@Ibs-
auto.com,bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg,cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg edwardchowl@yahoo.com,jimmy.lee@priority
services.sg,mail@vpappraisal.com,nick@Ibs-auto.com,valuation@lkkauto.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>,0H Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide MS Vale with the Market Value for this case.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKV7021Y

Make / Model
VOLVO / V40 T2 (A)

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
YV1IMV28H0G2286694

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
B4154T51301969

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
1498 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output:
90.0 kW (120 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1965 kg

Unladen Weight :
1450 kg

Year Of Manufacture ;

2015

Original Registration Date :
29 Sep 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category:
A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium:

$55,399.00

COE Expiry Date :
28 Sep 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date :

28 Mar 2020

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date :
28 Sep 2025

Inspection Due Date:
28 Sep 2020

Intended Transfer Date:
01 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission :
129.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
$5,000.00

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission :



Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

10/1/2019

Owner Particulars
o

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

V!'hide No.
Vdncle wbe Exporlec!
lntended.l)creglstratsm Date:
 Vehicle Make:

Mmufnturlng Year:
Engine No.
 ChassisNo.:
Maximm Power Ou tput:
- Open Marlnel Value:
Orlginai Re;htratlan Diate:
Fit'st Rzglstratmn Date;
Tramfei' Couint:
-~ Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eiisibihty
 PARF E!igﬂuhw Expiry Date
- - PARF Rab_ate Amount:
: ;_ _Intg_ndipd’COE Rebate Details
- COE Exp:ry Date:
CO’E Cltem
COF. Period(Years):
PPaid
COE Rcbarte Amount:
otal Reinte Amuun(

-

CL@

ailfinbc:-cfid.’AAQkADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyMZM5NwAQAFbecw'IxsngAsoScr1 es

https://outlook.office365.com/m



10/1/2019 Used Volvo V40 Car for Sale in Singapore, Victory Cars Trading Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Voovao (PriceRange v [Deprecation Y (2015 v | vehideType  v| N

Home » Used Cars » Victory Cars Trading Pte Ltd » Volve V40 T2

Volvo V40 T2

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $67,800
Depreciation $9,740 /yr Reg Date 29-Sep-2015

View models with similar depre (5yrs 11mths 27days COE left)

Mileage 53,000 km (13.2k /yr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax $684 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $47,272 as of today (change) oMV $22,664
COE $55,399 ARF $18,730
Engine Cap 1,498 cc Power 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,450 kg No. of Owners 1
Type of Vehicle Hatchback
Features

Call Us For An After Work Hour Appointment!We Will Be Glad To Serve At No Obligations.Mechanical Or STA
Inspection Welcomed. Cheapest At Its Condition! View specs of the Volvo V40 (2013-2019)

v
Accessories
Keyless Enty Start/Stop,Bluetooth Connectivity With Full Steering Controls,Memory Seat, Knockdown Rear 0K
Seats,Auto Headlamps.
69K
Description %‘
1 Owner With Low Mileage!Brand New Tyres! Genuinely Well Maintained By Owner,No Repairs Needed, Perfect g 68K ° %
And Trusted Unit Available For Viewing. 6 Months Comprehensive Warranty Provided, 24/7 Free Towing Included. E
Trade-In/Loan/Insurance Flexibility. Purchase Without Having The Need To View Another. Call And View Now! e
STA/Pre Purchase Workshop Evaluation Welcomed, g
66K
Category Sep-15 Nov-15 Jan-16 Mar-16
PARF Car, Premium Ad Car Reg Rals
Cllick on the point to view the vehicle
Status
Available Shortlist Compare Add note
Report Error More Actions
Resources
Car Valuation - Free seller Infarmation
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started : L
Company Victory Cars Trading Pte Ltd
Vehicle Evaluation » dealer's priceist
~rmuces Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more » 36 vehs sold | 67 vehs available
Address 65 Ubi Road 1 #04-24

Posted on: 27-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 27-Sep-2019 Search cars nearby this location

‘ayment Location Oxley Bizhub
Transf-- =~ - $25 Office No 63854916
Dc yipake $20,340 (change) Maximum 70% Loan Contact Person(s) Mr Lee 86885879

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=857604&DL=2440 1/2



